
ALL RISKS INSURANCE - PROPOSAL FORM   

(Please fill in CAPITALS only)

DETAILS OF JEWELLERY

HDFC ERGO General Insurance Company Limited
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 PROPOSER DETAILS

Name of the Proposer

Business of Proposer

Address 

Street Name Locality

Pincode State 

Tel.  

 

#Mobile Fax No.

Period of Insurance From To

STD Code

Email 

Floor No. City

D D M M Y Y Y Y D D M M Y Y Y Y

Branch Code

Common Guidelines:
(Information given herein will be treated in strict confidence.)
1. Please fill the form in BLOCK LETTERS and leave one box blank between two words.
2. Please answer all the questions completely. If a particular question is not applicable to you and/or your business please mark that question as not applicable “N/A”.
3. Please attach extra sheets wherever the space is insufficient to provide the additional underwriting information. 
4. You/Your' wherever used in this proposal means the “Proposer” considered for this insurance
5. Kindly contact the Company's Office or Agent for any doubts or clarifications on the proposal form.

Note: The liability of the Company does not commence until this proposal has been accepted by the Company and the premium paid.

INTERMEDIARY DETAILS (for office use only)

Agent/Broker Code

DETAILS OF PROPERTY PROPOSED FOR INSURANCE

Sr. No. Full Description of Property (Make / Weight / Yr. Of Mfg. / Type / Model, serial number etc.)

(Kindly ensure that the property is described correctly and insured for full value to obtain adequate Indemnity)

Sum Insured (`)

When was the jewellery (proposed for insurance) last valued by a competent person or firm and by whom?

Are the sums to be insured identical with the purchase price or latest valuation of the articles? (Please attach copy of receipts or latest valuations)

Where are the articles kept when not in use?

Are the items of jewellery or fur worn solely by the Proposer? If not by whom

Will any of the items to be insured be used for business or professional purposes? If so, please give details.

Each article should be separately described including:
§  The make, model and serial number of watches, cameras etc
§  The number, size and type of stones in jewellery and the type and quality of the precious metal
§  The quantity and type of skins in fur articles

Is the property currently insured against Fire, Theft or All Risks?   If yes, please state: 

Name of the Company

Policy No. & Period ToD D M M Y Y Y Y D D M M Y Y Y Y

Is the property currently insured against Fire, Theft or All Risks?   If yes, please state: 

 Loss or damage due to Riot, Strike and Malicious Damage 

 Loss or damage due to Terrorist Act

 Worldwide coverage

Electrical and Mechanical Breakdown(in case of  portable electronic equipment

#Please provide correct mobile number of the proposed insured, to receive information relating to policy servicing and premium acknowledgement.
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HDFC ERGO General Insurance Company Limited. IRDAI Reg. No.146. CIN: U66030MH2007PLC177117. Registered & Corporate Office: 1st Floor, HDFC House, 165-166 Backbay Reclamation, H. T. Parekh Marg, 
Churchgate, Mumbai – 400 020. Customer Experience Management, Customer Happiness Center: D-301, 3rd Floor, Eastern Business District (Magnet Mall), LBS Marg, Bhandup (West), Mumbai - 400 078. For Claim/Policy 
related queries call us at +91 22 6234 6234/+91 120 6234 6234 or Visit Help Section on www.hdfcergo.com for policy copy/tax certificate/make changes/register & track claim. Trade Logo displayed above belongs to HDFC Bank 
Ltd and ERGO International AG and used by the Company under license. UIN: All Risk Insurance - IRDAN146RP0022V01201011. 
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Have you in the past suffered any loss or damage to Jewellery and/or valuables (irrespective of whether insured or not)?

If yes, please give full details :

Date of loss Details of Loss Amt. of Loss (`) Name of the Insurers

Has any Insurer in the past, in respect of All Risks Insurance

Declined your Proposal?

Cancelled or refused to renew your Policy?

Accepted your proposal on special terms & conditions?

 

I/We hereby declare that the statements made by me/us in this Proposal Form are true to the best of my/our knowledge and belief and I/We hereby agree that this declaration shall form the basis of the contract between 
me/us and “HDFC ERGO GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED”. 

If any additions or alterations are carried out in the risk proposed after the submission of this Proposal Form then the same shall be conveyed to the Insurers immediately. I/we authorize HDFC ERGO General Insurance 
and associate partners to contact me via email, phone, SMS.

I hereby grant consent to Agent/Broker/Corporate Agent or any other licensed intermediary  to share my KYC (Know your Customer) and customer due diligence information with HDFC ERGO General Insurance 
Company Limited for the purpose of my insurance proposal.

Signature of Proposer 

Place  

Date D D M M Y Y Y Y

   
   

  

1. No person shall allow or offer to allow, either directly or indirectly as an inducement to any person to take out or renew or continue an Insurance in respect of any kind of risk relating to lives or property in India any 
rebate of the whole of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown in the policy nor shall any person taking out or renewing or continuing a policy accept any rebate except such rebate as may be 
allowed in accordance with the published prospectuses or tables of the insurer.

2. Any person making default in complying with the provisions of this section shall be punishable with fine which may extend to ̀  10 Lakhs.

SECTION 41 PROHIBITION OF REBATES

HDFC ERGO General Insurance Company Limited. IRDAI Reg. No.146. CIN: U66030MH2007PLC177117. Registered & Corporate Office: 1st Floor, HDFC House, 165-166 Backbay Reclamation, H. T. Parekh Marg, 
Churchgate, Mumbai – 400 020. Customer Experience Management, Customer Happiness Center: D-301, 3rd Floor, Eastern Business District (Magnet Mall), LBS Marg, Bhandup (West), Mumbai - 400 078. For Claim/Policy 
related queries call us at +91 22 6234 6234/+91 120 6234 6234 or Visit Help Section on www.hdfcergo.com for policy copy/tax certificate/make changes/register & track claim. Trade Logo displayed above belongs to HDFC Bank 
Ltd and ERGO International AG and used by the Company under license. UIN: All Risk Insurance - IRDAN146RP0022V01201011.
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